

Wesley Barr Moon

Medical illustrator & Artist



Objective:

Seeking an opportunity with a scientific or biological company to learn and grow my artistic techniques within a constructive work environment. Excellent clinical, interpersonal, organizational, problem-solving and critical communication skills. Highly motivated individual with 5+ years' experience working directly with providers in a fast pace professional healthcare environment. I am a passionate advocate of life in the pursuit of science and knowledge; willing to put everything I have, in to whatever I am a part of.

Education -Deans list since 2016

Rochester Institute of Technology

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Medical Illustration

Monroe Community College

Associates in Liberal Arts and Sciences

Experience

Senior Geriatric Psych Specialist / The University of Rochester

January 2017 – Present

- Direct assistance with patients in an inpatient setting with unique and special circumstance.
- Helped maintain care of critical patients on Burn & Trauma, ICU, and Emergency Department, units.
- Worked with providers and medical teams to write care plans for patients to gain or relearn life sustaining skills.
- Hold Patient Family Centered Care Rep position with team, Certified Preceptor, and part of Unit Counsel

Ambulatory Technician Type II / The University of Rochester

May 2015 – August 2017

- Travel with medical equipment to all U of R locations, must be punctual & organized; over 60 appointments per day.
- Professional appointments with employees of all roles within a hospital setting, must adjust to unique situations.
- Draw blood, collect urine samples, in charge of flu clinics for the entire university of over 30,000 employees.

Sales Associate, Team Leader / The Ski Company Mountain Sports

August 2011 – December 2015

- Responsible to train over 15 new employees' tasks of job
- High paced, multitasking and problem solving for entirety of shifts.
- Thrived in fast pace setting, sold over \$300,000 worth in hard goods during time of employment

Assistant Teacher, Student Behavioral Assistant / Boards of Cooperative Educational Service of New York State

July, 2014 – September 2015

Assistant Teacher, Student behavioral Assistant

- Experienced children with extreme situations from all walks of life, understanding and patience is needed
- Emotions are left at home to work with many different individuals each with unique situations
- Value of a person needs to be known to show children there is a future

Teacher, Assistant Teacher / Fallone's Funtime Center

Summer of 2011-2014

- Responsible for classroom of 7-14 children ages 1-14 years old
- Constant attention to detail is needed daily, planned & organized activities for classroom weekly
- Patience and rules are tested daily but being calm and collected is a must

Related Freelance

In House Designer, ASC Graphics

February 2019 – Current

- Created partnerships with clients to develop a brand identity, logos, and marketing assets.
- Collaborated designs, and pricing with multiple clients at once, while keeping delivery of designs on time.
- Innovated and redesigned large corporation branding to adhere to local and large market climates.

Santa's Socks, Sock Monkey Book illustrations

May 2018 – August 2018

- Given Text for each page, responsible for creating cover pages and all imagery used for book.
- Sketched preliminary ideas, updated author on designs as they were completed.
- Worked with Author to help market book by making bookmarks, posters, and handouts for book signings

Relative Courses Taken

- 3D Animation & Modeling of Organic Forms
- 4D, 3D, 2D Design
- Anatomical Illustration
- College Chemistry
- Computer Applications in Medical Illustration
- Human Anatomy
- Human Biology
- Intro to Computer Science
- Human Dissection
- Human Gross Anatomy
- Human Physiology
- Illustrating Human Anatomy
- Illustration I
- Interactive Media II
- Java I & Java II
- Physiology of Movement



2 Ryan's Run, Rochester, NY 14624



www.wbmdesign.com



wbarrmoon@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/wesleybmoon/



(585) 329-7592

Proficiencies



3D Modeling Software

- 3D Coat
- Autodesk Revit
- Cinema 4D
- Horros
- Maya
- Mudbox

Adobe Creative Suite

- After Effects
- Illustrator
- Photoshop

Microsoft Office 365

- Excel
- Powerpoint
- Word

Hospital Software

- Agility
- Epic

Cerifications / Awards

- BLS/CPR certified
- Certified Specimen Collector
- Deans List
- Emergency Medical Technician Type B
- Freelance Photographer
- Pianist
- Phlebotomy
- Published 2011 Open House Pamphlet Cover
- Rochester General Hospital Surgical Sketcher
- Section IV NYS Swim Official
- Section IV 2011 NYS Swim & Dive Champion
- Sponsored Freestyle Skier
- University of Rochester 2017 Bronze iCare recipient & iCare Hall of Fame recipient.
- Varsity Golf Most Improved Player
- Varsity Swim & Dive Most Improved Player
- Voted Most Artistic Student 2011